Jane Casey
m

From: Draper, Jill <Jill.Draper@vermont.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 11:43 AM
To: Jane Casey

Cc: DiDomenico, David

Subject: RE: Request for Approval of CEUs
Attachments: 201910_NOWRA_MegaConference.pdf
Importance: High

Jane,

Attached is the summary of courses provided for review. We do not typically approve many Onsite courses for
VT Wastewater Treatment Facility Operators, but feel there are some offered in the conference that may be of
value.

Courses highlighted yellow are approved for TCHs (1 hour = 1TCH) and those with redline are denied approval.

If you or any attendees feel credit for any denied course should be reconsidered, email a request that includes
additional info and/or reasons for approving.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Jill Draper
VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

= WATERSHED
| MANAGEMENT DIVISION

BUSINESS & OPERATIONAL
SUPPORT SERVICES

Address:

Vermont Department of Environmental Conservation
Watershed Management Division

1 National Life Drive, Main 2

Montpelier VT 05620-3522

802-490-6118
http: //dec.vermont.gov/watershed

Note: Written communications to and from state officials regarding state business are considered public records and, therefore,
may be subject to public scrutiny.

From: Jane Casey <janepcasey@comecast.net>
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2019 12:29 PM

To: 'Jane Casey' <janepcasey@comcast.net>
Subject: Request for Approval of CEUs

To: Continuing Education/Licensing Professionals
From: Eric Casey, Executive Director, NOWRA
Re.: Request for Approval of Continuing Education Units

August 2. 2019
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MEGA-CONFERENCE

Vermont
1 hour = 1 TCH~ID

The State of Vermont has approved the following
sessions at the 2019 Onsite Wastewater Mega-
Conference

Request reviewed by Jill Draper

Vermont Department of Environmental
Conservation

Watershed Management Division

1 National Life Drive, Main 2
Montpelier VT 05620-3522
802-490-6118
http://dec.vermont.gov/watershed

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK:

CASE STUDIES

Tuesday, October 15, 2019

9:00 am to 10:00 am

Characterization of Wastewater from Cannabis
Processing Facility and the Impacts on Domestic
Wastewater Treatability :
Brenda Martinez

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK:
CASE STUDIES

Tuesday, October 15, 2019

10:30 am to 11:30 am

Wastewater in Marijuana Cultivation
Scott Moore

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK: CASE STUDIES
Tuesday, October 15, 2019

2:30 pm to 3:00 pm

Consistent Compliance with Low Level Nutrient
Limitations with Extreme Flow & Load Variation
Using Small System Membrane Bioreactor
Laura Marcolini

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK: CPOW
Tuesday, October 15, 2019

10:30 am to 11:30 am

The Challenges of Compliance—What Happens
When Enforcement is Ignored

Charlotte Hampson

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK: EDUCATION
Monday, October 14, 2019

1:30 pm to 2:30 pm

Assessing Impact of Education on Public and
Practitioners in Onsite Arena

Ryan Gerlich :

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK:
NAWT SEPTAGE TREATMENT
Monday, October 14, 2019

1:30 PM to 2:30 PM

Analyzing Your Resources

Tom Frank '

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK:
NAWT SEPTAGE TREATMENT

‘Monday, October 14, 2019

2:30 to 3:30 pm

- All the ‘Other Stuff’ You Need
Therese Wheaton

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK:
NAWT SEPTAGE TREATMENT
Monday, October 14, 2019

4:00 pm to 4:30 pm

Choosing an Engineer

Dave Gustafson

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK:
NAWT SEPTAGE TREATMENT
Tuesday, October 15, 2019

8:00 to 9:00 am

Accepting Septage at Your POTW
Tom Ferrero

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK:

NAWT SEPTAGE TREATMENT

Tuesday, October 15, 2019

9:00 am to 10:00 am

The Heart of the Matter — Dewatering Options
Part 1

Kelly Brown



CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK:

NAWT SEPTAGE TREATMENT

Tuesday, October 15, 2019

10:30 am to 11:30 am

The Heart of the Matter — Dewatering Options
Part 2

Kelly Brown

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK:
NAWT SEPTAGE TREATMENT
Tuesday, October 15, 2019

1:00 pm to 2:00 pm

Odor Control

Tom Ferrero

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK:

NAWT SEPTAGE TREATMENT

Tuesday, October 15, 2019

2:00 pm to 3:00 pm

What to do with the Water and the Solids
Dave Gustafson

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK:
NAWT SEPTAGE TREATMENT
Tuesday, October 15, 2019

3:30 pm to 4:30 pm

Let’s Get Started

Therese Wheaton

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK:
NOWRA TROUBLESHOOTING TRAINING
Tuesday, October 15, 2019

1:00 pm to 2:00 pm

Troubleshooting Pumps and Controls
Tom Fritts

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK:
POLICY

Monday, October 14, 2019

2:30 pm to 3:30 pm

The Public Health risks of Inadequate
Wastewater

Danna Revis

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK:
TECHNICAL :
Monday, October 14, 2019

1:30 pm to 2:00 pm :

The Smarter Way to Treat

Charles Otis :

CONCURRENT SESSIONS TRACK:
TECHNICAL

Monday, October 14, 2019

4:00 pm to 4:30 pm

Moving Bed Biofilm Reactor for Enhanced
Denitrification

Keven Kelley



